

Curriculum Vitae Phil Ross

Professional Qualifications:

Registered Mental Health Nurse	1998-Present
Diploma in Anatomy and Physiology	2003
Diploma in Complementary Therapy	2003
Teaching and Assessing in Clinical Practice	
ENB 998	2001
Diploma in Higher Education	1995-1998
BTEC National Certificate	
In Business Studies and Finance	1992

Professional Profile:

I have worked in a variety of mental health settings including forensic, acute, elderly, crisis intervention and community mental health teams. Responsibilities have included establishing and maintaining effective individualised nursing care by assessment of patients needs. Planning, assessing and evaluating interventions.

Overseeing the clinical operation of a day hospital for people suffering with severe and enduring mental health problems.

I provide supervision to colleagues and have been selected as a sign-off mentor to assess suitability for student nurses to register as qualified nurses.

I have a specific interest in people who suffer from treatment resistant schizophrenia and children and adults who suffer from ADHD.

I have attended a wide variety of courses connected with both mental and physical health needs in line with NMC guidelines to ensure continuing personal development needs.

Professional Employment:

2009-Present:	Clinical Lead Nurse for the Clozapine Clinic. South Essex Partnership NHS University Foundation Trust - Southend CMHT.
2004-2009	CPN - Southend CMHT.
2002-2004	Acting Manager - Westcliff Day Hospital.
2001-2002	Deputy Charge Nurse - Westcliff Day Hospital.
2000-2001	Staff Nurse - Westcliff Day Hospital.
1998-2001 Hospital.	Staff Nurse - Medium Secure Unit,Runwell Hospital.

Professional Registration:

NMC Registered Mental Health Nurse.